Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

March 5, 2025

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:00 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Andy Johnson (Major MSP)	Ron Levitan (OLC)
James Hock (Deputy Chief of Staff MSP)	Dr. Cassandra Crifasi
Brandon Gosnell (F/Sgt. MSP)	Jonathan Maurath
Ivan Bates	Robert Bajefsky
Carl Roy	Michael Spaulding
Rachel Rosenberg	Daniel Popp
Alicia Houser	Kim Dennis
Everett Bryant (OLC)	Jessie Fisher
Robert Bozgoz	Susan Kim
Karen Herren	Jennifer Briemann

Minutes

The minutes from the December 4, 2024 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on March 21, 2025 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on April 20, 2025 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed March 5, 2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22263	TOMMY BUILT TACTICAL LLC	TMP	45 ACP	11/16/2022 05/06/2024 12/19/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated being operable, but experienced feeding issues halfway through shooting and it continued until done shooting ~13 out of 27 shots. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted 7-2 to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it fails to meet the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes.

Regular Petitions Reviewed March 5, 2025

<u>Docket No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25001	ERMA-WERKE	ESP-85A	32 S&W Long Wadcutter	11/19/2024
The petition bef approved. The F	ore the Board was for	a caliber addition to a	handgun that had previ nbers Bajefsky and Crif	ously been
25002	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	Palmetto Dagger Micro C-1	9 mm	11/19/2024
been approved.		6-3 the addition. Board	ldition to a handgun tha I Members Bajefsky, Cr	
25003	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	MCX Rattler Pistol	300 BLK	11/22/2024
been approved.		6-3 the addition. Board	ldition to a handgun tha I Members Bajefsky, Cr	
25004	KIMBER	2K11 Target	9 mm	11/26/2024
been approved.		an enhanced model ac 6-3 the addition. Board	ldition to a handgun tha I Members Bajefsky, Cr	•
25005	WALTHER	CSP Dynamic Classic Sports Pistol	22 LR	12/03/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25006	F. LLI PIETTA (E.M.F.)	1873 GREAT WESTERN II	357 Mag	12/04/2024

	WILSON	Division 77 Project		
25007	COMBAT	1	9 mm	12/05/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	Balistik Defence			
25008	(GFORCE ARMS)	1911 Adam 45S	45 ACP	12/05/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		Witness2311SC		
25009	GIRSAN (EAA)	Brat	9 mm	12/06/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	CHARTER			
25010	ARMS	Coyote	380 ACP	12/10/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25011	ED BROWN PRODUCTS	FX2	45 ACP, 9 mm	12/10/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25012	OLD WEST FIREARMS	SBG	380 ACP	12/10/2024

	ALDO UBERTI &			
	CO. (DIXIE GUN	1858 New Army		
25013	WORKS)	Conversion	45 LC	12/11/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25014	STURM RUGER	RXM	9 mm	12/11/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25015	BERETTA USA	20X Bobcat	22 LR	12/11/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	TISAS (SDS	1911 Night Stalker		
25016	IMPORTS)	SF	9 mm	12/11/2024

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25017	HECKLER & KOCH	MR 556 A4 Pistol	5.56X45 mm	12/12/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability; reliability as to safety; and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection, or law enforcement.

	BRUGGER &			
	THOMET			
	(BRUGGER &		223 Rem, 5.56	
25018	THOMET USA)	SPC223 Pistol	NATO	12/12/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability; reliability as to safety; and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection, or law enforcement.

	GREAT LAKES			
	FIREARMS AND			
	AMMUNITION,			
25019	LLC	GL-1911	9 mm, 45 ACP	12/17/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	LONE WOLF			
25020	ARMS	DUSK 19	9 mm	12/17/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated being operable, but had feeding issues with every shot. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted 7-2 to table the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it fails to meet the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25021	LONE WOLF ARMS [RAINIER ARMS]	DUSK 19R	9 mm	10/21/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been tabled. The Board tabled 7-2 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky and Crifasi were the dissenting votes.

	GUNCRAFTER		45 ACP, 9 mm, 38	
25022	INDUSTRIES	Talisman	Super	12/17/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
25023	L MFG.)	58	380 ACP	12/17/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25024	BUL ARMORY	1911 EDC 5"	9 mm	12/17/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	AKDAL ARMS,			
25025	LLC	Citadel Tidalwave	12 Gauge	12/18/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25026	LWRC INTERNATIONA L	IC-MKII Pistol	300 BLK, 5.56 NATO	12/18/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

			45 COLT/410	
25027	BOND ARMS	DT47	BORE	12/20/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25028	KIMBER	Ultra Shadow LE II	45 ACP	12/26/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		19 "1989 Inaugural		
25029	GLOCK	Model"	9 mm	12/30/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	LAUGO ARMS (LAUGO ARMS			
25030	USA LLC)	Alien Remus	9 mm	01/02/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25031	MATEBA	MTR-8	357 Mag, 38 Spl	01/02/2025

	PALMETTO			
	STATE			
25032	ARMORY	AK-P GF4 PISTOL	7.62X39mm	01/02/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

	BERETTA			
25033	(BERETTA USA)	96 D	40 S&W	12/31/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25034	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 S Gold Lux	45 ACP	12/30/2024

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	SPRINGFIELD			
	ARMORY/INC.			
25035	(HS PRODUKT)	ECHELON COMP	9 mm	01/02/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25036	HECKLER & KOCH	VP9K A1	9 mm	01/07/2025

	HECKLER &			
25037	KOCH	VP9F A1	9 mm	01/07/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		PERFORMANCE CENTER PRO		
	SMITH &	SERIES MODEL		
25038	WESSON	627	357 Mag	01/07/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
25039	L MFG.)	GX2	9 mm	01/07/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		SAS II Ultralight		
25040	BUL ARMORY	G2	9 mm	01/07/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25041	CANIK (CENTURY ARMS)	TP9 ELITE COMBAT	9 mm	01/08/2025

25042	KIMBER	2K11 Target	45 ACP	01/08/2025

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	SMITH &	PERFORMANCE CENTER PRO SERIES MODEL		
	SMITH&	SERIES MODEL		
25043	WESSON	686 SSR	357 Mag, 38 Spl	01/09/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

			10 mm, 38 Super, 45	
25044	GIRSAN (EAA)	Influencer X	ACP, 9 mm	01/09/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25045	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 14T X	380 ACP	01/09/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25046	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC9 Disruptor X	9 mm	01/09/2025

25047	GIRSAN (EAA)	Regard MC X	9 mm	01/09/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		Witness2311S		
25048	GIRSAN (EAA)	Match X	9 mm	01/09/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		Witness2311S		
25049	GIRSAN (EAA)	Match	9 mm	01/09/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		Witness2311SC		
25050	GIRSAN (EAA)	Brat	45 ACP	01/09/2025

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25051	KIMBER	2K11	45 ACP, 9 mm	01/10/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25052	F. TANFOGLIO (ITALIAN FIREARMS GROUP)	DEFIANT STOCK MASTER	45 ACP	01/13/2025

	BRUGGER &			
	THOMET			
	(BRUGGER &			
25053	THOMET USA)	APC45K Pro Pistol	45 ACP	01/14/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

	ALPHA			
25054	FOXTROT	AF1911 Romulus	9 mm	01/15/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	SPRINGFIELD			
25055	ARMORY/INC.	XD-9 Sub-Compact	9 mm	01/15/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	PALMETTO STATE			
25056	ARMORY	5.7 Rock Compact	5.7X28 mm	01/15/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25057	FAXON FIREARMS, LLC	FX-19 Patriot LT Compact Pistol	9 mm	01/15/2025

	CARL			
	WALTHER			
	(WALTHER	PDP Pro-E Full		
25058	ARMS)	Size	9 mm	01/15/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	CARL			
	WALTHER			
	(WALTHER	PDP Pro-E		
25059	ARMS)	Compact	9 mm	01/15/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	Radikal (GFORCE			
25060	ARMS)	RPX9 Exodus	9 mm	01/16/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	GREAT LAKES			
	FIREARMS AND			
	AMMUNITION,	GL-1911DS		
25061	LLC	Synergy	9 mm	01/16/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25062	BUL ARMORY	AXE FS CLEAVER	9 mm	01/16/2025

25063	BUL ARMORY	AXE C CLEAVER	9 mm	01/16/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	LIVE FREE	Apollo 11 Sub-		
25064	ARMORY	Compact	9 mm	01/16/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	AGAOGLU INC.			
	CO. (AMERICAN			
25065	TACTICAL)	FXS-9	9 mm	01/16/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	PALMETTO			
	STATE			
25066	ARMORY	Sabre-10 Pistol	308 Win	12/26/2024

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted 5-4 to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25067	CANIK USA	Mete MC9 Prime	9 mm	01/21/2025

	GREAT LAKES			
	FIREARMS AND			
	AMMUNITION,			
25068	LLC	GL19 STRIKER	9 mm	01/21/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	Kral Arms			
25069	(TRISTAR)	APOC	9 mm	01/21/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	Kral Arms	Protege X Sub		
25070	(TRISTAR)	Compact	9 mm	01/21/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	HARRINGTON &			
25071	RICHARDSON	635 Pistol	9 mm	01/22/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25072	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320 NRA	9 mm	01/22/2025

	GLOCK [APOLLO			
25073	CUSTOM INC.]	43 NRA	9 mm	01/22/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	DIAMONDBACK			
25074	FIREARMS	SDR	9 mm	01/23/2025

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	BUL			
	TRANSMARK,			
	LTD. (BUL			
	ARMORY USA,			
25075	LLC)	SAS II TAC COMP	9 mm	01/23/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

			6mm ARC, 30-30	
25076	DIKAR (CVA)	SCOUT V2	Win, 22-250 Rem	01/23/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
		ZIG M9 / 1911		
25077	TISAS	Aviator	9 mm	01/23/2025

25078	STACCATO	Staccato HD P4	9 mm	01/24/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25079	KEL-TEC	PR57	5.7X28 mm	01/24/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	ARSENAL			
	FIREARMS			
	(ITALY)			
	(AMERICAN			
	PRECISION	AF2011-A1		
25080	FIREARMS)	"Second Century"	45 ACP	01/27/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		R7 Mako Carbon		
25081	KIMBER	Compact	9 mm	01/27/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	TISAS (MILITARY	MAGD		
	ARMAMENT	MAC Duty 9		
25082	CORPORATION)	Double Stack	9 mm	01/28/2025

	TISAS (MILITARY			
	ARMAMENT	MAC 9 Double		
25083	CORPORATION)	Stack Comp	9 mm	01/28/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	TISAS (SDS			
25084	IMPORTS)	1911 A1 Service	45 ACP	01/28/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25085	STACCATO	Staccato HD P4.5	9 mm	01/28/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	SARSILMAZ			
25086	(SAR USA)	SAR9X	9 mm	01/28/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	HARRINGTON &			
25087	RICHARDSON	DOE Pistol	9 mm	01/28/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

25000	MASTERPIECE	G · B		01/20/2025
25088	ARMS	Grim Reaper	9 mm	01/30/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	TARAN			
	TACTICAL			
	INNOVATIONS	G41 COMBAT		
25089	[GLOCK]	MASTER	45 ACP	01/30/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	FN AMERICA			
25090	LLC	Reflex XL MRD	9 mm	01/30/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25091	JACOB GREY	TWC Hex	9 mm	01/30/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25092	Retay Arms (Banshee Brands/Retay USA)	RXP-22	22 LR	02/04/2025

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	SPRINGFIELD			
	ARMORY/INC.	ECHELON		
25093	(HS PRODUKT)	COMPACT	9 mm	01/31/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

		1911 DS		
	SPRINGFIELD	PRODIGY		
25094	ARMORY/INC.	COMPACT	9 mm	01/31/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	SMITH &	Performance Center M&P 9 M2.0 METAL HD Spec		
25095	WESSON	Series V	9 mm	01/31/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25096	UMAREX (Hammerli Arms)	Forge H1 22 NRA	22 LR	01/31/2025

	ALCHEMY			
	CUSTOM			
25097	WEAPONRY	Prime Elite Carry	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/03/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	MKE (CENTURY			
25098	ARMS)	AP5 LT/T94 Pistol	9 mm	02/03/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

	STOEGER			
	(STOEGER			
	INDUSTRIES			
25099	INC.)	STR-9 Combat SX	9 mm	02/04/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	STOEGER (STOEGER INDUSTRIES			
25100	INC.)	STR-9 Thinline	9 mm	02/04/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Balistik			
	Defence/Balistik			
	Savunma			
25101	(Dickinson Arms)	Adam 1911	45 ACP, 9 mm	02/04/2025

	MAXIM		300 BLK, 5.56	
25102	DEFENSE	PDX SD PISTOL	NATO, 7.62X39mm	02/05/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

25103	DIKAR (CVA)	SCOUT	350 LEGEND	02/05/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25104	KRISS, USA, INC	VECTOR-SDP	10 mm	02/05/2025

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(HERITAGE			
25105	MFG.)	Roscoe	38 Spl	02/05/2025

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Oriskany Arms		45 ACP, 9 mm, 10	
25106	Inc.	350FP	mm	02/10/2025

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25107	Oriskany Arms	425FP	45 ACP, 9 mm, 10	02/10/2025
25107	lnc.	425FP	mm	02/10/2025

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	Oriskany Arms		45 ACP, 9 mm, 10	
25108	Inc.	500FP	mm	02/10/2025

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25109	MKE (CENTURY ARMS)	AP53 Pistol	5.56x45mm NATO	02/03/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

	MKE (CENTURY			
25110	ARMS)	AP51 PDW Pistol	7.62X51MM NATO	02/06/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

	BRUGGER &			
	THOMET			
	(BRUGGER &	SPC9 SD Tele		
25111	THOMET USA)	Pistol	9 mm	02/07/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

	BRUGGER &			
	THOMET			
	(BRUGGER &			
25112	THOMET USA)	SPC9 SD G Pistol	9 mm	02/07/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
25113	BUL ARMORY	SAS II Ultralight	9 mm	02/07/2025	
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.					

		SAS II Ultralight		
25114	BUL ARMORY	Pro	9 mm	02/07/2025

	DANIEL			
25115	DEFENSE, INC.	DDPCC Pistol	9 mm	02/07/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

	SMITH &			
25116	WESSON	CSX E-SERIES	9 mm	02/07/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25117	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC P35 PI Match	9 mm	02/10/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25118	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 9 M2.0 METAL COMPACT	9 mm	02/10/2025

	ALDO UBERTI & CO. (CIMARRON			
25119	ARMS)	Bad Boy	10 mm	02/11/2025

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-3 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25120	KIMBER	K1911	38 Super, 45 ACP	02/11/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

25121	BERETTA USA	92XI SAO Gara	9 mm	02/11/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	ATLAS			
	GUNWORKS,			
25122	INC.	Ares	9 mm	02/11/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
25123	SONS OF LIBERTY GUN WORKS	M4 PISTOL	5.56 NATO	02/11/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board voted 5-4 to approve the addition in all the above-mentioned calibers. Board Members Bajefsky, Bates, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes. This is a de facto denial as the majority of the full Board did not vote to approve the firearm. The objection grounds for the opposing votes are the following: concealability and reliability as to safety.

25124	CZC	A01-LD	357 Sig	02/11/2025

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	CARL			
	WALTHER			
	(WALTHER			
25125	ARMS)	PPK SD	32 ACP	02/13/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

	CARL			
	WALTHER			
	(WALTHER			
25126	ARMS)	PPK/S SD	32 ACP	02/13/2025

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-3 the addition. Board Members Bajefsky, Crifasi, and Dennis were the dissenting votes due to safety issue.

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:38 PM.